6:00PM

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

v A W N KL

~N

11.
12.
13:
14.
15.
16.

December 13, 2018 Meeting

. Call to Order
. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Slayton
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of November 8, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval November 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports October 2018

. Virginia Department of Transportation
. Lunenburg County School Board
. County Offices and Departments

A) Non-profit Tax Abatement - Commissioner of the Revenue
B) Sheriff's Office - Donation

. Next Gen 9-1-1 Migration Proposal and Deployment
10.

FY2018 Financial Audit Presentation-Robinson Farmer Cox Assoc.
A) Southside Soil & Water Conservation - Annual Report
B) Piedmont Court Services - Annual Report

Planning and Economic Development Update

Administrator’s Update

County Attorney Update

Closed Session Items (if necessary)

Other Business (per Board approval)

Adjournment




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of November 8, 2018 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval November 2018
C) Treasurer’s Reports October 2018



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRAFT

Minutes of November 8, 2018 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
November 8, 2018 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins,
Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and
County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Hankins gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Ms. Trudy Berry was added
as 10E regarding landfills. Administrator Gee requested that the Abstract of votes be added as 14A.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the September 13, 2018 meeting, the Treasurer’s August & September
2018 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2018 printed in September 2018:
(for inclusion in FY18 expenses)
Accounts Payable: invoices on #56615, 56561, 56600, and 56603 S  19,895.30

September 2018:
Payroll: Direct Deposit S 125,576.21
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 39,101.98
Payroll Taxes State: S 6,996.01
Payroll VRS payment: S . 25;050:75
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 412.86
Accounts Payable: #56556-56665 S 260,540.78
September Total: S 477,573.89

October 2018:
Payroll Direct Deposit: S 128,547.51
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 40,134.49
Payroll Taxes State: S 7,209.08
Payroll VRS payment: $ 25,087.03
S
$

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 412.86

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,482.59
Accounts Payable: #56666-56791 S 408,770.74
Total: S 616,644.30

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to enter Public
Hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit Applications for two family cemeteries.



Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, explained that the first Conditional Use Permit Application was for Sylvester
J. Holmes to locate a family cemetery on Parcel 044-0A-059; 2563 Old Mansion Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952, consisting
of 152.39 acres. He continued that the second Conditional Use Permit Application was for Dennis Jones to locate a
family cemetery on Parcel 068-0A-0-10D; 3003 Plank Road, Kenbridge, VA 23944, consisting of 33.10 acres. Mr. Millican
advised that the Planning Commission voted to recommend both applications for approval.

Mrs. Delbora H. Jones, sister of Mr. Sylvester J. Holmes and resident of 251 Dusty Lane, Kenbridge, thanked the
Board for consideration of the application. She advised that her brother has recently passed away and she would like to
follow through with his wishes by placing his remains in a family cemetery.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to exit Public
Hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit Applications for two family cemeteries.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve a
Conditional Use Permit Application for Sylvester J. Holmes to locate a family cemetery on Parcel 044-0A-059; 2563 Old
Mansion Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952, consisting of 152.39 acres.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to approve a
Conditional Use Permit Application for Dennis Jones to locate a family cemetery on Parcel 068-0A-0-10D; 3003 Plank
Road, Kenbridge, VA 23944, consisting of 33.10 acres.

Mrs. Melody Foster and Mr. Andre’ Gilliam of the Commonwealth Regional Council presented an update on the
Lunenburg/Kenbridge/Victoria Joint Comprehensive Plan. They noted that representatives from the county and two
towns had been meeting over the past two years to update the plan. Mrs. Foster and Mr. Gilliam reviewed demographic
information, community resources, and similar trends that were used in updates to the plan. They detailed goals,
objectives, strategies, and a capital improvement plan that will be a part of the updated joint comprehensive plan. Mrs.
Foster stated that the working committee will hold another meeting in December to make final adjustments to the plan.
She hopes that both Towns and the Board of Supervisors will consider holding public hearings on the plan in January or
February of 2019.

Mr. Billy Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He noted that due to the recent storms VDOT has been
very busy over the past weeks cleaning up trees and limbs. He added that some roads were closed for extended periods
due to damage from heavy rains and tree debris. Mr. Smith stated that six bridges were severely damaged within the
county and had to be repaired and inspected before reopening. He commented that they recruited assistance from
crews and supplies in other areas. Mr. Smith complimented the dedicated staff that worked during and after the storms
to make roads passable for travelers.

Mr. Charles Berkley, School Superintendent, presented his monthly report. He advised that enroliment is up and
they are currently well within the adopted budget. Mr. Berkley remarked that all schools recently had an excellent
turnout for their Parent/Teacher Conferences. He discussed numerous events throughout the school over the recent
month. He added that the final phase of Central’s Courtyard Project is underway. Mr. Berkley explained that the School
Resource Officer grant for the elementary schools was approved. The officer will start the following week splitting time
between the two elementary schools in the county. Mr. Berkley stated that state and local legislators have been invited
to tour the schools on November 30™ at 10 a.m. He invited the Board to join them. Mr. Berkley requested the Board'’s
approval of an early December pay date of December 18, 2018 for all school personnel, which coincides with the last day
of school.



Funenburg County Board of Education

@

Post Office Wox 710
RKenbridge, Virginia 23944

RESOLUTION

| WHEREAS, Section 656 of the Code of Virginia was amended by the General
| Assembly on February 26, 1946, providing that the School Board may provide by
| resolution for the drawing of special warrants on the County Treasurer, payable out of the
school funds, in p of P ion, when such has been carned and
is due, for (1) all employees and school bus operators under written cw:m and (2)
upon receipt of certified time sheets or other ids of service p the

of all other employees whose rates of pay have been established by the school board or its
properly delegated agent. All such special warrants so authorized shall be signed by the
clerkof\hnwhoolboudmdmununiunedbydmdnimunofﬂw:chool board.

WHEREAS, All teachers, bus drivers, janitors, maintenance workers, and school ||
board members will complete their work for the month of December as of December 18,

NOW, THREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the School Board of l..uncnbnrg
County at its regular meeting on Monday, November 12, 2018, that its chainman and
slerk are hereby authorized to draw special wnmnuonuwComlmimmtqbedud I
| December 18, 2018, for all teachers, bus drivers, and other workers whose salaries are set
‘iz by the School Board or its properly delegated agency.

I

| Dated this twelfth day of November 2018

Attest:
| s‘m@_%g:é&“,_—) Signed?
. Burry C ‘Sehool Board Chairman

County School Board of
Lunenburg County, Virginia

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept an
early December pay date of December 18, 2018 for all school personnel, which coincides with the last day of school.

Administrator Gee commented that the county typically coincides December pay date with the school system.
This year she is requesting that the county’s pay date coincide with the county’s last working day before the Christmas
holiday of Friday, December 21*.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept an
early December pay date of December 21, 2018 for all county personnel, which coincides with the last working day
before Christmas.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the Statement of Agreement between the Virginia Department of
Health and Lunenburg County for Fiscal Year 2019. She noted that their request of $107,500 was under budget and
requested approval.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to approve
the Statement of Agreement between the Virginia Department of Health and Lunenburg County for Fiscal Year 2019 and
authorize Administrator Gee to sign the agreement.

Administrator Gee advised that she has received notice from DMV that Lunenburg is due $105.00 from the Dog
and Cat Sterilization Fund. Also the Treasurer’s Office has received $47.50 from the Department of Taxation for the Spay
and Neuter Fund. These funds come from donations via state tax returns. She requested the Board accept both
amounts and forward to the Southside SPCA to assist in providing low-cost spay and neuter procedures.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
$105.00 from the DMV Dog and Cat Sterilization Fund and $47.50 from the Department of Taxation Spay and Neuter
Fund and forward the funds to Southside SPCA to assist in providing low-cost spay and neuter surgeries.

Administrator Gee reminded the Board of a motion made on February 15, 2015 to remove all restriction on
alcohol sales in the county. The assumption was that “alcohol sales” would include beer, wine and mixed beverages.



Administrator Gee explained that Agent Velvin of the ABC Authority had requested that the Board clarify “alcohol sales”,
as the repealed County Code 6-1 only referred to beer and wine only.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to amend the
motion from February 15, 2015 to read “remove the County from placing any restrictions on alcohol sales, to include
beer, wine and mixed beverages; making Lunenburg a ‘wet’ county.”

Administrator Gee stated that she only received one proposal from the recent RFP for carpet cleaning at the
Courthouse Complex. The quote was from Southern Maintenance Service at a cost of $2,600 semi-annually.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to accept the
quote from Southern Maintenance Service at a cost of $2,600 semi-annually for carpet cleaning services.

Administrator Gee commented that the intake number of the tonnage report from the landfill had increased.
She noted that payments from CFS are also past due. County Attorney Rennie stated that if the payment is not received
by the first of the following week, he will continue with a legal request for payment.

Ms. Trudy Berry of Bethel Church Road approached the Board regarding landfills. She noted that she has been
researching landfills recently and the effects they may have over time. She advised that there will be a public meeting
the following week regarding the Weaver Landfill which previously operated in Lunenburg on Shelburne Road. She
encouraged the Board to attend the meeting. Administrator Gee added that a copy of the notice of the meeting was
included in the Board packet. She advised that Weaver Landfill has petitioned DEQ to terminate post-closure care
activities at the landfill. The meeting will allow the public to comment and further discuss continued monitoring.
Administrator Gee stated that she planned to attend the meeting.

Mr. Charles Johnson of 2118 Springfield Road spoke to the Board regarding his property assessment. He said
that during the recent reassessment process, he discovered that he has been taxed for timber which is not actually on
his property for 12 years. He stated that the value of the timber has since been removed from his assessment, but he
would like a reimbursement for the 12 years in which he paid taxes on the timber. Supervisor Edmonds suggested that
he meet with the Commissioner of the Revenue’s office to review documents and allow the Commissioner to revisit the
issue with the Board after that meeting. Mr. Johnson agreed to meet with the Commissioner of the Revenue to try to
straighten out the discrepancy.

Administrator Gee shared a letter from Shannon Dion, Director of the Department of Criminal Justice Services,
advising that the county had been approved for the School Resource Officer/School Security Officer Grant Program in
the amount of $42,235 in State Special Funds and $14,265 in Matching Fund for a total award of $56,500. She added
that the Sheriff's department currently has extra funds in their budget to accompany the grant to fund the additional
benefits not covered for a full-time position.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept the
funds for the School Resource Officer/School Security Officer Grant Program in the amount of $42,235 in State Special
Funds and $14,265 in Matching Fund for a total award of $56,500.

Administrator Gee noted that Sergeant Kevin Abernathy has received notice of Highway Safety Grant awards.
The county has been awarded $15,440 in funds for Speed Selective Enforcement and $11,287 in funds for Alcohol
Selective Enforcement.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to accept the
grant amount of $15,440 in funds for Speed Selective Enforcement and $11,287 in funds for Alcohol Selective
Enforcement.

Mr. Glenn Millican, County Planner, provided his monthly report. He informed the Board that he is speaking
with the Tobacco Commission about potential grants to make improvements at the old Lunenburg Middle School. He



also advised that he is working on potential ordinance updates and revisions. He will provide additional information at a
later date.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She stated that Mr. Dillon Robertson with the Virginia
Extension Office has asked for assistance with interviews of high school students for job training on the afternoons of
November 15" & 16%". She advised that Chairman Slayton and Vice-Chairman Bacon will be the two voting members for
the VACo conference. Administrator Gee noted that Mr. Alton Jordon with the Department of Aviation has approved
the removal of obstructions at the airport. The airport is now operating on a non-conditional license. She requested
approval of the Abstract of Votes from the November 6™ Election.

ABSTRACT of VOTES

Costin LUNENBURG COUNTY. VIRGINIA
¢ the 2015 November General Election hek 0o November 08, 2018 for.

United States Senate
ABSTRACT of VOTES

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEVED LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINA
(W FIGURES) e Rvaurber Garees! Elchn Wi 40 Novber 08, 018 o

ber House of Rep
Omiriet: 08

2480
1943
51

Cormy A. Stewart - Reputhonn
Timany M. Kaine - Demooratic

st B TOTAL VOTES RECENED
Matt J. Wetars - Libertarian N FIGURES)

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT
Totsl Wre-in votes {From Wrke-ins Cerifcatanaj 1 -
(Vo Write-ins + Invaid Writs_ins = Tol Write 10 Yotws] i Darwar L. Figgiemen, W - Reputican T o
Lasie O Godktun - Demvocrate
—owa L

of the officul reconds deposited with e Clerk of the Circut

ot Wty wores Fom |

W, Board. -
Coust o the skucton heid 6n Naverber 06, 2018, do hereby cerbfy that the sbove is & tne and comect Abstract of o Wb Cuiostosd o
Vores et at sad slecton for the United Siates Senate Vs Wesm-ins < Iwold Vivke o » Totsl i

rtersned Esmcioral Boas oen exmnpiion of fhe S MUY dupiaied weh e Clerk o e Clrout
Coun Novertoe 06, 2018, §2 haeatsy cartly Bul s above: & & e w10 Lormect Alract of
Voles cast At G eWctan 1or 1o Mamber Houte

GverandercarfendbiVe__ Th_____ deyol_Nowwber L . TSN

Dras. s , Cnairman
e /5  Vice Ctwsirman
('ﬂ\  Secretary
My PP IA)‘..;.G“nr . Sacetary, Electorat Bosre

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously a‘bﬁr‘aved, to approve the
above Abstract of Votes from the November 6™ Election.

County Attorney Rennie stated that he is a member of the War Memorial Board in Richmond. He advised that
12,000 veterans from Virginia are recognized at the memorial. He stated that they are in the process of sending out
letters to counties and cities to request a one dollar donation for each veteran from that locality. He requested the
Board’s support in a donation from Lunenburg.

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to donate
one dollar for each veteran from Lunenburg County recognized on the War Memorial.

County Attorney Rennie commented that tipping fees paid by CFS to the County began and are currently at $1
per ton. He advised that the amount due to the County should be raised according to CFS’s tipping fee. He will
determine the amount that should be owed to the county per ton and send a request to CFS to update the amount once
they surpass the annual minimum amount owed.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Cierk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

November 30, 2018

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

November 2018:
Payroll Direct Deposit:
Payroll Taxes Federal:
Payroll Taxes State:
Payroll VRS payment:
Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Debt Service wire payments
Accounts Payable: #56792-56961

Total:
Sincerely,
IRatynBee/
Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S
s
S
S
S
$
S

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

are listed according to Code of

132,194.45
41,113.29
7,405.31
26,275.46
332.18
6,482.59
240,821.25

S 164,351.80

S 618,976.33




1

PAGE

- 2018/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

11/15/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

48

32/15/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

[elel=l=l=l=l=lel=le]eclelclelclclololelclolclolclelolololololololololelolololelelolololole Lottt ottt
Ietatelelelelelelelolelolololololololololololololololololelolololololololololelolololelele lalalolelolelng

R S S P S R SRS T T (ST S MR S T e S R R TR 1o | R SO RRCIROR S - U L O S  R RT  R C L ]

ONOOORON—ONNO—OOONONNANNOOOCOO0OONANND—~—OON0OITMONOIIToOOM
COOCOOMONVONVMOVONOVONDMNOOFOOOOXVNOMUN—FOO—OOMNOMO I INO®
P R e L S B P e N R A T L T b GO0 S By Tl .~ AT RO, - 2l B . OGO ST o ARG i Y i T
Q‘Q‘Ommv‘-—\—\D(DNKDOO\Q‘N(DmO(DLD!\\OVI\OOI.ﬁInLﬂl\OM\DM\DMOQ'O\mOK\MONO(DCDQ)OM
NN ONNN— N —FOOVNVUNIOONINOONOSW—O MONS~—ONNOO—NONITMO

;
i
i
[
{
i
4
¥
{

{

-~ L NN—ON—NO N NO—M HFINFNO—M NN OV — - 0OV «~ O X
. - SoLaaE o - s m e~ < £

NN ™~ - N ™ - ™ ~ o~ — i

- - N i

coooaooooocooocococooooocooococooocooocooooocooooocooooocooococooocococococococooocooocooooooocoooooooco
e = = = = T T T T T = T T T T = T T T T = T P T T T T T T T e T T T T T T O O T T O T v v v v o
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
— e = T = = = T T T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T e T T e T T O P O O O O 7 v
i T T N o S T T s N N R e S G e N S e G e o e e e
e = = T = = = T T T T T T T T = T T T = T e T T T e T e T T T e e e T e T T T P 7 T 0 v o v v v v
e = = = = T T T = T T T T T T = T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e T T T T F T T T F T F v v e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
Petetelelelelelol=lolol=llololololololololololololololololololololalalololalelolelelelalalalalele fo iy

O > O] O [
B Z ~ Z Z < > < X
Z H m H HH < HZ HE m
O ~ [a] O Z m = HE . . o]
Zm OH HO M MH m A papy Oz O > e
H HZ oz D> MmKO O 10 A Z0E z 20 ~
> Z0O gH OFH BHM <H M = B0 HOO OH hHE M
A o0V /m NH &<H HP> B Ba Z2n0 oo Z > H K
oH B 00 =< Z 2> AM IO M 5] Ll [ ) H ~Z 0. O
= oz ZEHAd MEEA> HD ME A <H MEM A2 O <OoOnz
no LN U§ mwH S O UM HDA méUD nopAprAZaDRE
< M E mMZzZ HEE0D 00zZ0n H A HARNSEHO ZH =HZ004AWwn O
H D M HAUKCCKOOMAOVZMZZO M HH IDRAMDHAD O4Jd ~O4dADHZAN
0 O, HO ~ ZMHEH OVZHECHE H DO GRDHNZEK HOZOXAROE HB W
H MO ONMMCMNNNE HEZ ZD EMOH MOWH <=0 HDZ H HMOHS BH
¢ VoA AHDOMZZHODUMAN AN <OIMZX Z 3}  <CADANTMEE E
5] FRMZORHAHHAZOHEHE A 0 MHE 40 <ONHERKROOOD m AHA/N HEER
< MEMEHEEEAA ZCMCE Z<ana ANMEN O00HEEMURENMN O «<H JAQ H
A EA §AMOWMMHEwOO>O§D02A- HEMY NAQAARDDZAZC ¢« ~UZ§MH
n n H DEMZZEAM HMELZH HM~BO§O%ZHHH&mmeMBOME (@ n Mm
0 DmmmmazmDDmmmazemuozm%mmmo A HEMEOZZHA OO0 HGHZIOAIM Ay
EB HZON =X Eazzh§<<m<§Hm HAay O MKMOMOM KRENXNO azxmaowqamﬁ
QHM%Z<mOOZZMWh ZHOH EBquémqEUZZZZNZZU<3&M%UEMZMDU
ARCCCHEASEDERIR000MECHONCKOCCULINCHAERNEDDEHNEOR MRHCTOIT
<<mmmmmmmmuuoooouoonoommmwwommhhmmxmqqzzzzommmmmmmaa
MO NINAHON—OOMNLNLNWOHANHONNLN IO~ SNOMNODODVONO FTONON—M
DOINNNMe— O~ — NN~ H—FONLHONONN~~0NDODONFONONNOILON
o~ A= OM™M o Ny ~o O MO~ (5 JRS - ) — ™M ~—ooo<
o o o
o o) o o
o o o
iy

Nmﬁ‘l.nk()l\wO\Ol—va‘Lﬂ\Dl\G)O\O‘—va‘m\D[\(DO\Or—NMQ‘LnLOl\CDG\O‘—NMV‘ID\D(\CDO\O\—NM
G\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\OOOOOOOOOO;—1—1—|—x—q—\-—‘—u—PNNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMV'Q‘V'<!'
1\(\1\(\1\(\1\t\cowoooococooocooooocooocooooooooooococouocooooooooocooomooaowcocooooooooooocooooocooo
\D\OkD\DkDkOkD\D\D\D\D\DKO\DkO\D\D\D\D\O\D\D\D\DLO\D\D\OkO\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\DkO\O\D\D\D\D\D\D\DLO\DKD\D\D\D
LO LA LO LA LA LO LN LO LO 1O LN LO LO LO LD LD LO LO LO LO LO LO LO LD LO LD D LD LD D LD O O O LD OO O D LD D DD D O OO O DO LD

-1s-18




[4

aovd

L1/810¢

E@%ﬂ%%

*@ILSNLAVY SY STIVIOL IIHHS O0T ATIIIM FHL
*QEININNDOA ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTEE AIALSIT SNOILJADXE HIIM INIWAVA ¥O04

Pd3dvY

00°

[elelclolololololelele]
[olelelolelolalololala]

INNODSId

6L°L16°66
6L°LL6'66

OO —
— OO
(o))
()]

P T

OOIFHOONONO T —
CO~INONONOO—

oOFVOoOO~-O®WOMa O
o

Oe—— O™

LNAOWY

81L0Z2/GL/L1L
¥ALSIOAY MOEHD d/V¥

00 €O €O 00 O ©0 CO 0 €0 O

D et e s 5 S S S S I
[olelelelololelolele)
ANANNANNNNONNN
e e ST
OO WO WO OO NN
T T e
USROS
o e s el ol
T T T

23ed ¥99yD

B-si-1l
Iw}? -
STVYN0H -6L° L1666 IYLOL FHL

YALSIOAY SIHL FIAOYAAY A€H¥EH I
TVLOL TUYNIJ
TVYLOL XOHHO
TVLOL HOV
TYLOL SSYTIO

000 SIITAANS TVIYOLINVL ODTIM €L1
000 'S MEYANVY QdvM L9¢
000 SL¥¥d OLAV HJDVTIIVM Ll
000 O0SSY ,SJAJIYTHS VINIODUIA 8LE
000 NOZI¥IA EL1L
000 TYLS0Od snN ZLL
000 VINIDYIA 40 ALISYIAINO V9%
000 ONI dOHS NNO NMOL Z9¢
000 YOLVAZTE ddNIINASSAHL 607
000 INIWILVIYL SYHIAIY TIAYHL OLL
SSYID YOANIA #ANIA

8¥:
AINNOD DYNENINNT 8102/GL/

4%
Ll

LNO~0NO —NM
L OO
©0 00 CO €O €O 00 C0 C0 O O
WWYWWVOOVOOVOOOO
T e TalTalTal el ol o Valia}

L-EWIL
g00Ldv




1

PAGE

- 2018/11

Election

Novw a0\R

- 11/30/2018

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

AP100B 11/30/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY
TIME- 9:58:35
CHECK#

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

OOOC)OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

o el et oo Car e s on el el aiie el TeAlel 8 &% et e, eimnel Tesiie) ter CavT e SEFRIBNETIY swtfe pe L o RTNELKE © 60, 0oy, & - 1SRRI ES SR SR (TN

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOCOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
P e e < P S ST Lo R P e e e e IO R s 2 SORE ORI o et K Sy e e R T R A o
omoLnoommoomoomoommomomoooomoooomommmmommommmmooommmo
ONONOONNOOvOONOONﬁ‘ONOQ‘OOOOVOOOONONQ‘V‘NOQ‘NOVNNQ‘OOONNQ‘O

— e T T e P T T S O A S T CRREmET O PR TR - S e T e

oooooooooooooocococooocooococooooocooococooococooocooocr.)ooaooooooocooocooocooocooocooocooocooocooocnwoo
c—‘—q—Pw—\—\-—n—v—-—\-t—\—-\—\—\—q—‘—‘—t—q—r—u—u—r—‘—r—c—-u—‘—v—u—r-\—u—\—-v—‘—\—q—\—r-v—v—u—\—r—c—q—v-r—\—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e T N e N S P Do B N N e o B i S o Do o b e o g
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
e e e e e T T Y e T X T T e pe e e e e E R e e e R X e Y e
\—!—\-‘\-'1—\-‘1—1—‘!—1—1—‘—\—'t—\—'F"—F‘?—(—!-‘v—l—\—'\'—i—r_r—\—l‘-f—ﬂ—r‘t—\—\‘-!—i—\—\_\—\—\'—!—\—I—\'—Q—I—PI—‘—'

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

2 STROHMEYER PATRICIA A
1 STUGART JOANNE

3 PAYNTER FREDERICK H
8 STUGART JOHN

7 PAYNTER MARJORIE T
2 REED SABRINA

9 RIDDLE SHARON

3 SHELL BARBARA N

6 SHELTON RITA

17 SWANSON BRENDA

1 TISDALE ELAINE S

7 PEOPLES COMMUNITY CENTER
0 STOKES LEFON

6 ROSEBUD BAPTIST CHURCH

2 MEHERRIN VOLUNTEER
6 SHARPE CALVIN N

3 NOYES FRANCIA F

2 ARROWHEAD GUN CLUB
5 OTEY AVIS W

771 BECK MARY ANN
8 HURT JOHNNY
9 HUSSLEIN GARY
5 JOHNSON PAMELA
3 JONES DAISY C
7 KOZIANA BRENDA
2 LEE GLORY ANN
5 LEWIS ANGELA
3 MAJOR ELIZABETH

22 FLAT ROCK BAPTIST CHURCH
4 OWENS MARY

13 COLEMAN MARJORIE H
23 FORD BEVERLY W
25 GAULDING ANNE G

825 CRUSE MABEL T.
33 GREGORY SR DONALD E

11 CLARK JODI L

16 DALTON DAVID A
797 DAYTON MARILYN

18 DOUGLAS SHIRLEY
., 20 DUNN DANIEL J
734 DUNN IRENA

29 GORDON MINNIE Y

34 GREGORY MARY B

35 HARDY '‘JR GEORGE

37 HILL JEANETTE E

23 HOFFMAN GEORGE

OONL =S OMMOOOMTANNTNHNOSONT™M
VO VOOV ANNLY ANONNNNOOSMANN

795 BETHLEHEM RZVA CHURCH
775 BRIZEE BECKY WRIGHT

733 ALSTON BONNIE
748 BUCK ROBERT

729 CURTIS DELESA
662 EPPS DARRYL SR.

vmLol\oooxo‘—va‘m\m\oomo‘—vamkoz\como.—Nmvm\o(\ooc\or—mmvm\m\oomo‘—r\lmwm
|.nmmmmmwLo\o\o\ouoxo\o\owt\l\l\:\t\l\l\t\t\l\oooooocooomwwmwmmmmmmmmmmoooooo
oomoooooooocx)oocooooocnoooooococooooooooooocomcooooooooooooooooooocomoocooocoooeoooooooooc\oscnc\mm
kOkOkaO\D\D\D\DLO\D\O\D\D\D\O\OKO\D\O\D\D\O\O\D&QkO\D\OLOtD\O\OkD\D\D\DLDkO\DKO\O\D\D\D\DLOLD\D\D\D\DKD
Lnmmmmmmmmmmu'nnLm.nLm.nmLm.nLnmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm



(4

advd

»&@%Q?

8- G ~1!
L. HAIvg
%ﬂ%@ﬂa gl-0¢ -1
*@dIsSNLay SY SIVIOL LIFHS 50T ATMEIM HHIL STYADH -00°02€'9 TYLOL HFHL
*@IINFWND0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O MOTAL QILSIT SNOILJAOXH HLIM INIWAVA ¥OJd JALSIOTAY SIHL FAONAAV AGAIAH I
00° 00°0Z€'9 TYLOL TYNIJI
00°02€’9 TYIOL MOHIHD
00° TYIOL HOVY
00" 00°02€’9 TYILOL SSYID
00" 00°G¥1L 81L0Z2/0€/LL 000 dISNS JATOM LZZ 4
00" 00°001L 8L02/0€/LL 000 ddoL NOSTIM %28 €
00° 00°00L 81L02/0€/LL 000 ANIMI NOSNIMTIM 86L 4
00" 00°00L 81L0Z/0€/LL 000 03T AYIHIALIHM 8€EZ L
00 00°001L 8L0Z/0€/LL 000 VIDIYIVd SNIMIVM 0€L 0
00" 00°S2 81L0z/0€/LL 000 A¥VYEIT OITdNd YIYOLOIA 961 6
00° 00°002 8L0Z2/0€/LL 000 dITIIHd NVY€gdn 978 8
00° 00°5¢2 81L02/0€/LL 000 HOYNHO ISILAVE HVINASSAL SV L
00° 00°00L 8L02/0€/LL 000 *H INVZ ¥OTAVL $8€ 9
INNODSIA LNNOWY qAILYd SSVYID JOANIA #ANIA #
81L0Z/0€/LL - @3eq 3ddyd GE:8G:6

LL/810¢

Pd3IovY

JHLSIOAY MOHHD d/V¥Y

ALNNOD D¥NININNT 81L0Z/0€/L1L

OO0 ———«c—
forerareratalelate)
WYYV
OO OO O W0

—dNIL
800 L4V



1

PAGE

- 2018/11

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 11/30/2018

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/%8/2018 LUNENBURG COUNTY

11
1222

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

.00

a.a---.-o-u-a-n-.-----c---a-.----o---o--.-.-.

o

wNOOONKDd)ﬁ‘O\DOl—LDOOOLDO(\O\OLDLOFO\UWOO\\D\DOO\Q'OO\P—Oman\—OOOOO\&D
..-.-....--.-.........-..--......-.-.--...-..-..
O\\DOLOOOOO\N\I\M(\OI\<l'OO\D\—LDNOLﬁMOl\COQ‘(!)NLnKDI\O\NQ‘O\OI\Nr—O\OOOr—O\Lﬂ
SO~ LN OO ON I~~~ OO0 0NWO T O W IO MN—MMO WOEN—N—O~ONMOLN0
NP —=H — NN NN o ~ —N ™M N O OIS TN

~ ~ ~ ~

.00
58,245.61
58,245.61
1 HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

P < ™ ™ — o - ©
~N o= w

oocooooocooooocooooooocooocococooooocooocooooococooooooooocooooooooocooooococococoooooooooooco
t“‘—\—'t—\—'\_I—\—'\'_‘—\-'i—l—f_i—i—f—!—v_l—Pi—\"‘—\—t"‘—\'—\—f—l—\“l—\'—(—\—l—I—'\—l—\—\—'F-\_‘—\'—l—
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ o e
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ A T S S A N N N A R TS T NN N
l—\—‘(—\—v—\—r—l—i—!—1—\—!—l—t—u—\—\—Fv—u—f—l—I—'l—P‘F\—l—r—v—l—t—FY—FPl—i—i—i—!—Fl—PF\—
\'—1—\-'1—1—\—\—\-'1—\—\—!—\"‘!—\—\-‘!—\—\—1—\-|—\—'|—\—'!—|-'v—|—‘—1—'(—\—\—\—\—“—1—'!—1—'\'—1—?—1—'!—‘—1—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL

PLLC

CENTRAL DIST
64 FIRST CITIZENS BANK

58,245.61-

MARY K.

LLC

11-30-30/%
1\ -30 ~20'%

1 ALLSTATE BENEFITS

5 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP
3 THARPE JAMES C

0 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

5 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA

0 AMERIGAS
9 Crowder Tatyana L

7 ANTHEM BCBS
46 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA
151 CASKIE GRAPHICS INC

3 SKELTON PLUMBING

0 TIMMONS GROUP

2 VALTA

9 WELLS FARGO BANK

9 WILLIAMS AMY S.

9 AFLAC
99 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REF

481 DE LAGE LANDEN
77 KENBRIDGE SUPPLY COMPANY

44 DIAMOND SPRINGS WATER INC
46 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA
286 KEY OFFICE SUPPLY INC

54 COBB TECHNOLOGIES INC
820 EARHART,
78 KENBRIDGE OFFICE SUPPLY

399 COR ASSOC
65 FOSTER'S AUTO SERVICE

66 FUEL FREEDOM CARD

24 GALLS,
645 GARRETT CHRISTOPHER DBA

751 HEALTH EQUITY
80 KUSTOM SIGNALS INC

10 CENTURYLINK ANALOG
651 LEGALSHIELD

94 PETTY CASH FUND
255 PITNEY BOWES INC.

i1
1
9
7
9
810 SIGNS,DESIGNS & MORE LLC

191 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE
816 J.D.POWER & ASSOCIATES
649 MECKLENBURG ELECTRIC
794 MILLICAN GLENN

148 NOTTOWAY PUBLISHING

568 ERBY GORDON F.

1
7
i
1

9999
i

999

999

9

THE TOTAL

O\0\0\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\@O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\0\0\0\0\0\0’\0\0’\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\
kDkO\OLD&D\D\D\0\0\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\O\D\O\D\D\DKD\DLQ\DKO\DKD\O\DU)\DKD@\D&DKD\D\D\D\D\D&O
LO LO LA LD LO O LO LO LO LOLO LD LD D LD D D DD O O OO D D OLOLOLND




L

“ON

-#HOLVE

810z/0€/LL NO TIVO

“ON HLYd
INAQODDVY MO dIOA

L1/8102 - dOI¥Ed ONILNNODDY

00LY/100-¥04 JALSIODIY MOTHD dIOA d/¥Y

Ad NN¥

8L0Z/0€/LL NO

9Z-681L1
9Z-881l1
L0Z ONvY
“ON
IDIOANT
AINNOD

TIVO A9 ILVIED LS -#HOLVH
JHL 40 ¥INOISSIWWOD €62000 00000
JHIL J0 ¥YINOISSIWWOD €62000 00000
JHL J0 ¥INOISSIWWOD €62000 00000

HNYN “ON “ON
¥YOANTA "dNIA 0/4d
OINININNT gL0z/0€/LL 1S504¥




9G5: L
67

HWIL
Jovd

-¥L°TL0'LS6'8

-¥L°TL0'LS68

-60:L9!€5S
00661

‘

.

—ooN oV
osng oo
O~ —

I
L ~OoOn Own
onre-o oo
om « 0NN
—

<
-

13
nm
s
IO
o<
(08 ool
wn <t
o~

|
[

oMY MO— N>
oM ON~ANnMY
NOWn NOSANTOO

—MNNO
<

R R o

1 1

NOOY ME-VOoOOTO
nNe~oO NOONOWOo
LIS OO NO—

— Ny O
==t - R o

€8°2ZLL'90T
Lz 2z6'0LL L
L2 °G8Z°'€L6’9
00°00%
00°000°2

HONYIVd
ONIANA

L

. ‘
- ‘
.

1
71

TiE
=
78
=P,
b

M=M=~
Moo

€ 6
(o 8
4

6 [
S L

nm O«
ooy o«

41
-00°L¥lL
=Z29.:02 1 8L
T9¢.E

—0E LY
-6€£°.58'27
-bSTLLL8LE
-92°8€7°180°C
-97°8€7'180°C

-9Z2°8€T'180°C

LIJEID

vOLYE'LLS T -L9°L97'G9€E‘6
PO LVE'LLS T -L9°L9%'G9€E’6
€6°GELT
-L0"6SV €SS
-69°690'C
-00°000°G61
~GZ R L0l
00:SLE
— L9 LGS €
-pL°€89°0%1L
€V 6EL V6L
€1°2€9°08
=GE€°G LL7 DL
-18°€L6'S
LETESS TOLE"L
-60°L¥6'102
L8°LLS =LLo VLY i0e
-08°8S¥’zZ¢€
EV°6L0°8G Al
=085 L9L"6
=LL°8 LR L
0% LV0‘€E -€9°0%9°20L
EV-1G8°TL -€1°895'L8Y%
-9L"€€0'¥T
G0"06€‘€EBL -€0°CZh6'8L7 9
EEERBITLRL L9° L9V 'S9E‘6
EETERBTLOL L9 L9V 'S9€E'6
z0°881L LO"6GV €SS
8E€°GT SEXGLL vl
¥L"06€E'62 L8 E€L6'S
¢ 0L 19°20L‘902
¥6°89G6°1 EE"EGE‘BIL L

€0°009°L%9°1L

8L02Z/1

0S°€26'CSE’L
. wv

00°0
00°000°2

HONYIVE
SNOIAHY¥4

€/01

HONTIATY TYLOL

HONVIVE aNNd ¥X JOIdd TVILOL

xx SooueTed YSeD xx

Unoooy 3TPRID IUSBIAND Y3JTESIMUOWUOD

aoueTed ysed vdI
2oueTedg yse) a2IeJTaM TeTo=2ds
aoueTed Ysed =90TAISS 3024

soueTed Ysed UOTIONIJSUOD TOOYDS

souetTeg ysed AeTino Te3TdED
aoueTedg yse) SUTYDeW DUTJOA

[oueTed UseD IS23ABSSJITT uUwﬁOH&

2oueTed Yse) aNDSO¥/DITJI
soueTed YSeD VSD

soueTed Ysed VdA

soueTedg Ysed X00g3ixa] TOOYDS
soueTed yse) pood TOoydS
soueTed ysed TOOUDS

ooueTed YseD S3jueIH ASQ OTWOUODH
soueTeq ysed jusawdoTa2adg OTWOUODH

aoueTed yseD 3ao0dary

aoueTeg ysed IaMOJ TT=D
aoueTed ysed | |64

aoueTed YsSeD 9IN}T2JI0J 3ISSSY
aoueTedg ysep AIeaqr1 meTl
soueTed ysed S331TS TITFpueTd
soueTed Yse) UOT}ONIFSUOD M/S
souered ysed JwbW 93SeM PTTOS

[0ueTed Yyse) pung jusuwussassesy

aoueTedg ysed pung TeILdausd
xx S9dUeTed YS®BD xx

SLASSY TVLOL

xx SIOSSY xx
¥aI - jIewyousg

UOT3TPPY SHO - 3IUNOODY JVYNS
J00Q3X3], TOOUDS - MIewyouag
pood TOoOoUdS - Iewyouag
vaIl - Lydd

ANVIL g0S0 - 3unododV J¥NS

300q3X9] [OO0UYDS - SUSZTITD 3ISIATJ

pood _TOOYDdS - SU@2T3ITD 3ISITA
UOT3eBTITW TTTIPURT-YIRWYOUSg
butsoayp 13dd

jueg SN - juawlsaaul utade)

JUNODODY BIJXFT - SUSZTITD 3ISIATJI

butoayD jaewyouag
ygseD Aljad
©0TJJO UT yseD

xx S39SSY xx

xx KAJITTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEDIL xx

NOILAI¥DSHA
LNAODOVY

LIIHS HDONYIVE
ALNANOD DINENIANNT

yx KITTTQRIUNODOY JI2INSBDIL, xx
x0L0TIOx

~
|

ONOO—
[elelele]lole]

|
[elelololole]
MMM MMMMEM MMM MMM MENMENeN™M

BRI s (4 S 18 R
[elelolelololololololololalolololelolo o]

ONNOVRMIFNO—NWVONMONOSNONO L

OMMNMMe——— ANNNANNNDOYO ———N

e NN NANNNNNANNOOOOM O

lefeleleolelolololelolelolelolaelololololelolelelele =)
1

[slelelelolololololalelalololololelelole]

I, et e o 1o}

— OO —ANMUOANMUANMOLWND
OO0 OMUINONUNNO
OO0 r—r—r—c— ANNNM~ANANM~
COO0O0O0O0O0O0OCOO—
1A
[oleolelolololelolelolololelele]
[slelelolololelolololslolelsls)
et ek el pe® net el ol ot

YIGWAN
LNNODDOVY

666-# ANNJ
8L/L0/CL



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 11/30/2018
31291
31291

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

[elele]
(50 b il By

— ™M
— N

—O—

— <0

o
n Moo

31760

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561 .43~ 2521.08 99 .92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76~

3179786.27

ocnm
[e)Ye)}

[l
(o)1)}

HALF TOTALS

oM
a0

[eale)}
(e)le)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.93

2166'.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

NN
[exfe)}

[exle)]
(Yo}

oo
[colve}

[ex]e)]
—
NN

——

RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

16429.69- 3212607.21- 252710 99.92

3196177.52-

3215134.31

16552.21-

3231686.52

—i—

[ex]e)]

[exle)]
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS

3.57-
3.57-

3210878.76-

©0o
oo
o~~~

(Xoj\e}

——

2197
27.597

3227436.80

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

3224434.78- 3002.02 99.91

13556.02-

11544.50-

3238981.30

DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

oo
()]

Q1]
(O]

1613854.56-
1613854.56-

HALF TOTALS

HALF- TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

3246305.01 3227885.20- 14088.92- 3241974.12- 4330.89 99.87

10735.35~-

3257040.36

AN
<+ <

[e]er]
[9]e))

HALF TOTALS

o~
oo

[eale)}
[ ]e)]

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99.24

3213443.07- 1827321~ 3231716.28- 24587.37

3256303.65

13210.49-

3269514.14

o~
elae

@
(1)}

RE2017 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

2.R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

98.14

3199824.61- 14667.27- 3214491.88- 60969.35

3275461.23

10797.59-

3286258.82



¥0°L6 €97 LLOZLL -09°G1000€SZ -€87LLZVVL =LL° LELSSLSE €2°€692L09C -0L"L96LS8 €6°0990919Z =STVYIOL dWOD
v0° L6 €9°LL9CLL -09°G1L000€SC -€8°LLZVVL =L LELSS ST €2°€697L09C -0L"L96L8 €6°0990919Z = STVILOL J¥
89°08 L2 ELSTLY =Z1°81€608C -6L°VEOEL ~EEE8CIGLT 6€°1681l8¥E -GG°SELOL ¥6°979¢76¥¢ =8TVILIOL Lddad
68°%9 09°L20LlL9 -08°86¥6¢CL -0Z°950¢€ |oo.vamNF~ 0% °92507LL -L0°L8LS bv ELEOVLL =STVLOL JATVH
68°79 09°L201L1LY -08°86¥%6C1L =02 950¢€ -09°2¥¥9C1L 0% °92s0%LL =LO%LBLS TELEORLL cd. ¢
LY 96 L9°G¥%S 19 -Z€°6186L9 -6G°8L66 -€L°0¥86991 66°79€ELVLL -8%°8¥6¥ LY ELEITLL =SIVLOL 4TVH
L¥"96 L9°S¥S L9 -Z£€°6186L91 -6G°8L66 -€L°0¥86991 66 79ELVLL -8V °8¥6¥ LY " ELEOPLL g4 | 81023y
i IOATIOOS d/Y LIN SINIWAVd IIN SCAVY ¥IHLO SINHWAVA XYL LIN SINIWILVLY vd1dd SHXVL ST0 H Ld3d
ZLLEL 8L0Z/0€/Ll N¥YHL ZL:6G:EL
4 dOYd -I¥0dEd FTNATHOS HLVY NOILDATTIOD XVI ¥HINSVHIL- 81L0z/€0/21



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 11/30/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

<OV r~LOVown
oSN~ o©

~oONOr~-or-
A OO
-

8

7

3

2

8
26798.17

1

=
VOO —0 ©
owowmno o
MNMOOS O
- o~ ©
<

MO~
L — 0O~

0

5

5

2

i
106621.39-

517796 .57-

— <N

Il
%E—‘DHJN
>

PP2013 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

moonowo
tFtOoOTONOOr~
~OWONOOCS
OO
—

-—

296.78
29
25
30
25
23207.59

0 A N K I I
NFON~OWN0
oununounom<t

o e ot ol Y T

OMMI~FHOANLD

12.35-

1190.59
21.54

otToNTOoONn
ONNOOoOMO

{1
[e)f=iNole)
MO O

OO—O
— oo
<O

437.38-
74594 .63-
181216.02-

3

0
520636.95-
1038433.52-

[t MmN o~
Y e w

il
NANNNAND
mmmm&ox.&:
NN EH
(@]

=

e

ik |

<

st

50005.76 97.80

2220412.33-

2216812.10- 3600.23-

2270418.09
523143.53- 67366.36-

3490067.63

1 MR
1 MT
1 BP
1 VL
1 XX

DEPT TOTALS
HALF TOTALS

PP2014 1 MH

L I |
AN <O
aNomMm<

OoONTO
mMmunwomM
MNe=Av=

o

5

59147.47 97.48

2284608.00-

72.68

3017.82-
4621.72-

2281590.18-

2343755.47

'58077.08-
125443.44-

523711.28-
1046854.81-

3516053.72

1 MR
1 MT
1.BP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

DEPT TOTALS
PP2015 1 MH

nN~oo
ONOTFO D
o~ 0OMO W0
OO

-—

Nelo)lelog]
O M«—0

or~—0O
OO~
an O

33929.38

e D

1l
aNONNNN U
!I‘.FMDSBNQ
NN EH
O

=]

=5

=

<

e

97.03
97.14

FANT7 .02
346.72

11792.93-

2326814.35-

6174.85-
214.24-

2320639.50-
11578.69-

239799137
1:2139.65

107977.35-
13419~

1059515.47-

3565484.19
12253.84

DEPT TOTALS
PP2016 1 MH



2
TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 11/30/2018
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

noor~~oOm
N FNO—
A
oM~ r~Or~
OO O
put

OO0 W
omnowm
S ey e et e
@M@ L
—On ~
0OwVw O
ovy O
-~ <

5

1

4

6
11652.69-

3

7

7

6
45766.80-

527697.36-

—nN O
1l
gequm
S XA
<
—————
(@]

e} =]
o =
o~ =
[ <
(a1 o

SN —OOWn
O— OO OWw
o Zar e Te" e Siere
O~0ONOO W
OO O O
—
SO o
nNown !
AR R .
N0 <
~OY—O (o))
L - -
Cye e (&)
N e ™
(I 1 ol o |
NH~O O —
—OONOWOON
R e e T e )
eSS
ML S0 —
LOoOON—IO
S e ) -
—mm<t ™
O x= -
=
i I
[e)iNeXep] o
o e}
ONO ™
O~ i
(o] o~
- -
L L U L S )
LOFOON —
ANAVONOOM
A A
O— O~
<O SO
O~ON—<HO
—unesn o
— <t ™
N v -
-
N~ O —
~O—~0Oom
VNN
— NSNS~
—OOW—
N ~O =
— oM
N Lo
=
LA e i | |
O <O n
—— 0 [se]
o o e .
<M O
P> O
—Ooo0m s
00 e o
o™ <
I |
o
oo} oo}
. .
(oo} oo
(oo} (e}
—
™ ™
o~ o~
n Te]
—AN>~NOoWnS
AAO~OLOON
§:% W Fe el el e
<O
NO — NS00
NOOOO— >~
NN B
— AN ™
iy i O~
< =
Il
aNNNN AN
!ZCQHZE-‘.'>><£
ANONNNNNEH
O
=]
Fxy
—
<
e

12926.29- 2506432.44- 79869.65 96.91

2493506.15-

3723421.91 1050886.17- 86233.65- 2586302.09

DEPT TOTALS
PP2017 1 MH

Oo~0OOWNOW
oCOON— OO0
SThr e e e e T
VOM~0W
OO N
—
NOownow
~—O~mM O
L
N—NMWN  ©
oO—NON 0
N e~
oW W
- <

T e Lt T |
MEOOOYNLO —
O~ ONVO
Ao o el ve
— NN
NSNS
—MNOO
NN—NOY  ©
PO 0
~—oN <

- -

e ihadl $in-= 8
OO~ ON ™M
NO—OWWN @
S s traEe
NOOMO  —
OTM O
N—NNOY >
© o

1S O [ I e |
LN OO
OONWO— O
fie SRy
WOMFMOM
~OV 0O OV O
O—MOOO
—Ne—<0
~toonN
—oN

- -
MO O
LOOMO M
~HLONLN O
NOOMON™M
OMO—~HN
NNe——w <
- O
—OoN W0
puut -

) M g VL R VR )
MOWO®VO O
INNNOO  —
2 A AU
TO—On o~
0 —
~ <O @
o

™ <

1 1

o)) o))

o o

~ ~

) )

~ ~

o)) o))

~ N

n n

O —HLNOM

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

0O
[@]eelNelog]

O

(o)}
~O—0y @
MUONO
Lo VW ™M
~

A

nmMo

9

5

9
744 .44-
10536.27-

1

9

4

3
31185.07-

527810.40-
1057572.49-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

2759839.16

3893413.91

9011107290 96.74

2669731.26-

2659194.99-

76002.26-

NN O—O—
Ne—NO—OMmM
OO MOOMN
OO0

—

AFOM—
noor-m

LN OO — LN OO
NFOOO
—MeNN
— 1Mo

-~

116168.67

9

7/

3

9

4
9043.97-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

OO M
—<Fooo0m
OO — I
n<TonNs

O—ONOo
<NOO—M

T ANNOOrS
MO

e i
92.50

784926.01
113523384

10600.63- 1995352.85-
14003351.23-

1984752.22-
13956495.14-

2780278.86
15138585.04

1049935.85- 106192.82-

3936407.53
22124848.89

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

46856.09-

683065.54-

6303198.31-



05726 L8 €ETSELL -€T LSEEOOFL -60°9589% -PL°S67996€1L 70°S98S8ELSL -75°G90€89 -LE"86LE0ED 68°8%¥8¥C1lCZ =STVIOL dWOD

QIILOATTIOOR d/¥ LIN SINIWAYd LIN SCAY ¥FHLO SINIWAYJ XVIL LIN SININALVEY varLdd SHEXVYL ST0 H Lddd
21,8l 8L0Z/0€/L1L NYHL LZ:9G€EL
€ Jovd -1d3043yY dTAAIHDS HILVY NOILOATIOD XVI dIINSVHIL- 8L0z/€0/21L




00°00L 00°000°‘L8E 00° 00° 00°000°L8E 00°000'L8E --T¥I0L aNnd--

00°00L 00°000‘LBE 00" 00" 00°000‘L8E 00°000°L8E xx UI SI9ISURIL xx  0S0LP
LEL-# ANQ
LL°Z9  SO°LSO‘ELL S6°8v6'89 LLSL8LZE 00°000°28L 00°000°Z81L --T¥I0L aNnd--
0% Ll 00°86L 0072029 0072029 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥x SHIOM OTTANd xx  0E0¥Z
pL°P9  SO"EST'TLL S6°9¥L'Z9 L1°S8G91L 00°000°SLL 00°000°'SLL xx JWOW 23SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL
GEL-# ANNA
¥6°68  90°Z6L'SP9’S b6 ELE'ELR‘L bL'96%'69€ 00°99L°650°01L 00°99L'650°01 --1TV¥10L aNQd--
00°00L 00°89€°LPY 00° 00° 00°89€‘LbP 00°89€ ‘LYY ¥y UL SI9ISURIL «x  0SOLP
Lt'88  0S°¥6Z°SS 05°502°L 0§°502°L 00700529 00700529 xx K3@3es OTTANd «x  OLOEE
96°0L LT ovL'se 8T 6SL'LL 00" 00°005‘0¥% 00°00S ‘0¥ ¥x S9DTAISS 2NOS8Y Pu® 3ITd xx  0Z0¥Z
98°SL  09°LE9’OL ob LLY‘ZT 00° 00°SLLE6 00°SLL'E6 xx K393es OTTAN ¥x 0102
08°v9 88°500°02L ZLTP9LS9 LLTLEO LL 00°0LL‘S8L 00°0LL‘S8L ¥¥ 3INOD 3TNDATD JO AISTD xx  0LOEZ
00°00L 00°000‘8€E 00" 00" 00°000‘8€ 00°000'8€ ¥¥ I2I3STOAA ¥x  090€2
€2°G9 05706V ‘€S 0S°1L15°82 8S €8V 'L 00720028 00720028 ¥y I9INSEIIL xx  0POET
L8°L9  S6°665'ES S0°89€°SZ €6°687'9 00°896 ‘8L 007896 ‘8L ¥x ONUIAdY JO IBUOTSSTUWWOD xx  0E0ET
€9°L9 0L"8E9'98Y 06°L06°2€2 8L 678’09 00°9%S‘61LL 00°9¥S‘61LL *x JITIUS xx  0Z0€T
9" ¥9  9S°PLB'6EL By LLY ‘9L 66°LV9'8L 00°982°91Z 007982912 xx ABUI0JIV S,YjTRIMUOWWOD xx  QLOET
L6°26 Z0"8LVP'E€00‘L 86°€S8'SL 8L°269'L 00°ZEE'6LO L 00°ZEE‘6LO"L xx PTV TBOTIOJFS3ED-UON xx 01022
-8S°LE <-€S°SLL'LL €S°80L'EY 9L"25%'9 00" EEE’LE 00"EEE'LE ¥x ONUSASY SNOSUBTTSISTW x» 06681
-00°00L -0V 0¥Z 0 0vZ 0z°LE 00° 00° *x SPUNI3Y xx  0E08L
28°L9 SETLLO'L S9°Z8% SL L 00°00S‘1L 00°00S°L xx» KoUux033V y3jTesmuoumod SaBILYD xx  0Z09L
8L"PS €L"Zh6'L LZ €09'L L9°L8L 00°9¥S‘€ 00°9¥S‘€E xx S3ISOD 3INOD xx  0L091
€0°2L 96°169°2Z v0°808°'8 6L°PL8 00°00S'LE 00°00S°LE xx» K3xadoag Jo 9sn wWoxJ BnuLAdY xx  0Z0SL
vz 6L oL Lze'v 06°ZLS'8L PLUEVL'D 00°000°€2 007000 €2 xx KSUOW jJO @sn woxl dNudAd™ xx  0LOSL
LV €9 0L°2S6 06°LPS 60°S€EL 00°00S‘1L 007005t xx S99 DUTSS®001d xx  0FOFL
26769 18°28L'9€ 6L°L18'SL 20°8%S5‘2 00°009'2S 00°009°2S xx SIN3TIIIOL B SIAUTI xx  0LOFL
vLLZ  6L°SLB'9S Lz vzL'syl LstzLL'zy 00°000°502 00°000°S02 xx ONUAAdY TTTIPUET TEO0T xx  EEOEL
12°9S 90°L6S‘2TlL ¥6°808°6 LL EL6'L 00°00%‘2Z 00°00% ‘22 ¥x SOSUSDTT IdY30 ¥ SITWISd xx  0E0EL
99°SL 00°0LZ‘Z 00°0€L 00°56 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ ¥x S99J4 TOUUSY ¥R SAUTI TRUWTUV xx  QZOEL
29°€6  00°06F‘L 00°0LS 00°0€2Z 00°000‘8 00°000°8 »x SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx  0LOEL
16°69 08°0SL'6E 0Z°6¥8'9L 28°226'¢€ 00°000‘9S 00°000°9S ¥x STTTM % UOTIePIODdY UO SdXBL xx  0LOZL
P L9 EPBLSEL LST18F'8 60°9LE'Z 00700022 00°000°2Z xx SOxeL A3TTTIN IBWASUOD ¢y  0Z0ZL
9v°"€9  88°91S°L¥T ZL €8V TRl S§5°196'2¢€ 00°00006€ 00°00006€ x¥ SOXe] 950 ® S3TeSs Ted0T xx  0L0ZL
66°29 ZV°166'T9 85°800°LE 2579609 00°000‘001 00°000°00L ¥x }S9ISJUI ¥ SITITEUSd xx  090LL
29°66  LE"ZWZ'IL €9°LSZ'E ov-ovL‘Z 00°00S‘¥vL 00°00S‘bL xx Te3TdeD S,3UBYDISW xx  0SOLL
¥8°86 8Z'PLL'ILZ zLIgee'e EE"6LE 007000082 007000082 ¥¥ STOOL % AIBUTUOBW xx  0FOLL
€L°68 Z6°0VL'€E98'L 80°6SZ'€E1LT 86°522'8S 00°000°LL0’Z 00°000°LL0Z xx K3z9doxg TeUOSISd xx  0EOLL
LS°96 18°2L9'202 6L°LZE'L €5°ZEE'L 00°000°01L2 00°000‘0LZ ¥x 9OTAJ3S OTTANd »x  020LL
Z5°¥6  SE"L60'9ET’E S9°80%‘L8L 6786666 00°00S‘€2F’€E 00°00S‘€ZP ‘€ ¥x SOXBL ¥ xx Lot
00L-# aNnd
QILOETTOONN EONVIVE LNOOWY INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY NOILJI¥OS3d #1LOOV
% a-i-2 INFFEND ‘¥ddav Laoand
81L0Z/LE/0L - 810Z/10/L
9G6: 1L EWIL AYVWANS FNNIATH

l aovd ALNNOD DINENINNT *V¥¥090TO« 810z/L0/2L




89°8
1451
S0° L

L8°8

bz L

00°00L
00°00L
00°00L

00°00L

0o0°ooL

8Z°1L

00°00L

68° %

0o0°o00L
L6°9L

v8°Z

00°00L

YA 4

6
L
6

6

8

8

/5

L

9

-00°00L -10°9LZ°L

-00°00L -18°202°L

-00°00L

9L'9

919

L

L

QaIOFTIOONN HONVIVE

z

%

0v pLE'BLE L 09°vEZ'v2 S5°069'L 00°609°Z¥8"L 00°609°Z¥8’1L
86°029°v66°L z0°8LE‘ZVTE €8°LVE‘0EB 00°666'9€ZLL 00°666‘9€Z‘LL
€L°LBL'9ZY LT 9E6'LY 0Z°6S8 00°vZL 89V 00°vZL'89%
0L"656°ZLS 06°0€S'9 00" 00°06%‘6LS 00°06%‘6LS
0L"66Z ‘82 06°0€59 00" 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'¥E
00°06% ‘69 00" 00° 00°06¥ ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°000‘6S¥ 00" 00° 00°000‘6S¥ 00°000'6S¥
00°0LL 9L 00° 00" 00°0LL'9L 00°0LL'9L
00°0€8'PE 00" 00" 00°0€8'PE 00°0€8'VE
00°0€8'FPE 00° 00° 00°0€8‘VE 00°0€8'FE
08°Sv6'L2 0Z°%S0'S 00°LPL 00°000°LZ 00°000°LZ
00°000°‘€ 00° 00° 00°000°€ 00°000‘€
SL'E98'L S2°9€9'C 00° 00°00S‘0L 00°005‘0L
00°000°‘€ 00" 00° 00°000‘€ 00°000°‘€
S0°280°‘8 S6°LLY'T 00°LPL 00°00S‘0L 00°005‘0L
L6°050'20€ 60°665'ZLL z9°0zZL 8L 00°0S9'bL¥ 00°059'¥FLb
00°059‘66 00" 00" 00705966 00705966
16°00% ‘202 60°665'CLL z9°0ZL ‘8L 00°000'SLE 00°000°SLE
10°912°L 9Z° ¢ 00° 00°
18°202°L 00" 00" 00"
-0Z°€lL 0z €L 9Z°¢ 00" 00°
09°19L 0b " 8€T 0E°LY 00°000°1L 00°000‘L
09°19L 0 8€T 0E" LY 00°000°L 00°000°1L
INNOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY
a-I-x INIINO “¥dav 13sang
8L0z/L€/01L - 810Z/10/L

FOVd

9G:1L1L

AWIL

AIVWANS FNNIAZT
AINNOD DINENINNT

¥x TRISPDI-UOTIEONDE
¥y 93elg-uoTiednpd
xx UOT3eONpE I0F sabieyd

--TVIOL aNnd--
¥ UI sIajsuell
¥¥ S3juUeID |ZVAL LOdA

xx S3jURIH ODORQOL
xx ONUSAIY SNOBUBRTTIISTH

--1Y10L ANQd--

¥y UI sSIajsuexg

--T¥10L aNnd--
¥x UI sxajsuexl
xx jueId jxodaty

xx ONUIAY SNOJURTTIOSTW
+x K3x2doad 3o 9sn wox3y snusAdRY

-=-1VIOL aNQd--

xx UI sIajsuexl
xx XBJ SUOTIedTunuwoD

--TYIO0L aNnd--

xx 93B3}S - 2IN3TEJIOL 3IISSV
¥x 3}S8I’3jur

--TV¥10L aNQd--

¥x S3S0D 3anod

NOILJI¥OS3dA

*¥Y090TOx

¥
¥
i)

¥
¥
>
¥

¥

*¥

¥
¥

¥
¥

*x
*¥

*¥

080EE
ooLwe
08191

06Z-# aNNd

0s0LY
LLOEE
060%2
06681

97Z-# ANNJ

0S0LY

GZZ-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
060¥%2
06681
0ZoS1L

LZZ-# aNng

0S0LY
€102z

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0%2
0L0SL

vLZ-# aNnd

01091

€LZ-# aNNI

#1LOOV

81L0z/L0/2L



00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°'S 00°000°S
00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S 00°000°S
00°00L 007008 00° 00" 00°008 00°008
00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00008 00°008

00" 00° 00°000°SLL 00" 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00" 00° 00°000°'SLL 00" 00°000°GLL 00°000°SLL
0€°89 L6°20S'S¥9 €0° L6V '66Z L1°989'6L 00°000'S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
8p"60L 8L°LLL'ZIZ -gLriLL'ze -9Z €SP PLL 00°000‘0¥2 00°000'0¥2
L0 %S 6S"ELL'BLE Lp'988°12Z¢€ 6V ELO'P6L 00°000‘00L 00°00000L
9€°26 0Z°819'% 08" LBE ¥6°S9 00°000‘S 00°000°S
LE'ZL 06°8LL'EES 0L'L8Z'BLE €L°2€9'08 00°000°2SL L 00°000‘2S5L°L
S9°bL TLOELP'ELL 887925 '8¢€ L9TLLZ L 00°000‘2S1 007000251t
LLtzL b1 090 ‘EEY 98°6£6'991L 09° LEE'PF 007000009 007000009
6L°LL ¥9°S81°L8Z 9E" VLB TLL 98°280'62 00°000‘00¥ 00°00000%
-00°00L -L9°001L L9°00L 8E°ST 00" 00"
-00°00L -L9700L L9°00L 8€°SZ 00" 00°
-00°00L -SL°¥65'08L SL°P6S‘08L 6E°LLL'SBLL 00" 00°
-00°00L -¥Z'298°ZLL vz°z98'zLL PETLEE'EOL 00" 00"
-00°00L -ZE"S¥P9’LY ZE'SP9'LY 80°FL8'FL 00° 00°
-00°00L -65°98 6598 L6761l 00" 00"

6L°8L SLLL6'LZI'EL

S8 PLP‘999°'¢E

88°G€0‘952 L 00°ZEE

‘882 LL 00°ZEE'88Z‘LL

€p°06 VO PEL'ZBE’E

QELOATIOONN HONVIVE
%

9G:LL
€ Fovd

ANIL

96°598°LSE

og-zvL'ezy 007000

‘ovL'E 00°000'0vL‘E

INNOWY INOOWY INOQOWY
INIRAND “gdav 13oangd
8L0Z/1€/0L - 810Z/10/L

AEVANNS FONIAZY

AILNNOD SINENINNT

--TV¥10L ANOJ--

xx UI sIajsuelj

--TVYIO0L aNNJd--

¥

J9A@S93TT 30°(0ag

~--TVI0L dANNd--

xx UI sxajsuex]

--1TVI0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuexy

*x 93835 - ¥SD
*x [BO0T - ¥SD

=-=-1¥10L aNNd--
xx UI SIajsuexg

xx D9d - AIdS TeTO0S % dIITAM
xx 93B}S-AIDS TETO0S ¥ dILITOM

--1¥10L aNnd--

xx KQUOW JO @sn woxj anuaady

--1¥10L aNnd--

*¥

¥
¥
*¥

¥
*¥
¥

¥

Texaped pPood TOOYdS

xx UOTjEONPI I03 sabaeyd
xx KQUOW JO 9sn wWOIJ dnuaady

--1I¥I10L aNOd--
¥y UI sSIajsuexg

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥VY090TOx

*x
*¥

*¥

0S0LP

6LE-# ANOI

06681

LLE-# ANDI

0S0L¥Y

9LE-# ANDA

0S0LP
090¥%2
oLt

29Z-# aNnd

0S0LY
0L0EE
090v2

09Z-# aNNJ

0L0SL

€5Z-# ANNJ

080€€
08191
0L0SL

26Z-# ANNJ

0S0LY

#1LO0V

81L0z/L0/2L




€b 6L 0S°8LF'S9L'9Z

0S°68L'SLL'9

6E°0LYV'LV6'L

00°89Z°Lv6'ZE 00°89Z'L¥6‘CZE

-00°00L -0Z°LLS'LY 0Z°LLS'LY €6°GEL'Z 00° 00"
-00°00L -ZE"€8F (A0 %:14 00°82% 00" 00"
-00°00L -00"€S9°€E9 00°€S9'€9 00°80L 00° 00"
-00°00L -88°0¥F‘E 88° 0¥V '€ £6°666 00" 00°
-00°00L -€0°LPL €0°LPL 20°881 00~ 00"
-00°00L -€0°LFL €0°LVL z0°88l 00" 00"
6L VL 20" ¥8E'SET’L 86°519'6ZF 00° 00°000°699"L 00°000°699"1L
Lv"29 20" PBE'SLL 86751962V 00° 00°000°SPL" L 00°000°‘SPL L
00°00L 00°000'0ZS 00° 00" 00°000°02S 00°000°0ZS
00" 00" 00°000°S8 00" 00°000‘S8 00°000°S8
00° 00° 00°000°s8 00" 00°000'S8 00°000°S8
QILOITTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY LINNOWY LNNOWV
% a-i-x INZFIND “¥ddav 1aoang
8L0Z/LE/OL - 810Z/10/L
9G:LL FWIL AYVANNS FONIAZY
¥  3Ov¥d

AINNOD SANENANAT

-=1YL0L

-=TV¥1OL

TUNII--

aNna--

xx SOXBJ SWODUI 33e3S

xx S9XeJ

pajewtysy

*x S934 JITIAYS

==1YL0L

anng--

xx KQUOW JO 9sn WOIJ INUIAY

--T¥I0L

*¥ UI

¥

-=T¥10L

¥x UI

aNnd--

siajsuell
uotjeonpa

aNng--

sisjsuea]

NOILAIN¥OS3A

*V¥V090TOx

*¥
¥
¥

*¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

000S2
000%2
06681

SLL-# ANOI

0L0SL

S0L-# aNNJ

0S0LY
080€€E

0Zp-# aNOJ

0S0LY

0zZe-# aNNJ

#1LO0OV

81L0Z/L0/2L




L zL 08°68L LEL co’ 0Z°0LZ'0S 9z 6zL Tl 00°000'28L 00°000‘2Z81
v L 08°68L LEL 00° 0Z°0LZ'0S 9z°62L'TL 007000281 007000281
6L VL 28°8LV€2S‘L 00° 81°L89'SES'T 66°LLE'VLL 00°99L'650°01L 00°99L6500L
6L°P8  9€°2Z9L'90E'PD 00° $9°LEZ 808 LL'906'SLE 00°000'SLL‘S 00°000°GLL’S
00°00L 00°000‘00L 00" 00" 00° 00°000°001 00°000‘00L
06°29 00°SZL'SL 00" 00°SLZ'6 00°008°2 00°000°‘sZ 00°000°SZ
v0° 8% 0S°LLL'LE 00° 05°Z8L'0% -00°SE 00°00S ‘8L 007005 ‘8L
9v"SL EPILTLITE 00° LS ZP9'0L L919z'0L 00°0LE'EY 00°0LE'EPD
00°00L 00°000°'SS 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘sS 00°000‘SS
sLzg LL 6¥L'9S 00° 62°528°LL 9L PLO'E 00°5L5'89 00°5L5'89
1 1: M 44 ¥6°0LZ2'0ZL 00" 90°L98 LYl 9s°11Z'29 00°8€L'892 00°8€1'892
66°99 66°€08 00° L0 96€ L0°ZFE 007002t 00°00zZ‘tL
L6786 €€°169'62 00" L9°80¢€ L9°80€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°‘0€
00°0S 00°000°L 00" 0070001 00° 00°000‘2 00°000‘2
-8F°6LZ -00°¥LE6'EL 00" 00°vL6'8L 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°S
00°SL 00°0SL'6€ 00" 00°0SZ'€EL 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000'€S
00°02 00°02 00° 00°08 00° 00°o00L 00°00L
SLT0S €E"EEB'SS 00° L9°991L'¥PS 00" 00°000°0L1L 00°000°0LL
Ly°S9 PL 8E9EVL 00° 98" LE6'SL L0°SPZ LL 00°0L5'61Z 00°0L5'61Z
0L 98 SL"89L°0S 00° S8°90€'8E €9°2Z¥L L 00°SLV'88 00°SLy'88
6L°L9 8S°€S0°19 00° 27" 60862 EvT102°L 00°€98°06 00°€98'06
66" €S €1L°98L°2€T 00° L8 ELB'LEL LETLPS 08 00°000'0€V 00°000‘0€E¥
LS°0S 00°99€‘€ZL 00° 00°pL80ZL 00°S8E‘ZE 00°0vZ'¥¥Z 00°0vZ'¥¥Z
v0°69 L6°SvL LS8 00° 60" VLE'VBE SL9Zv 26 007025 L¥Z L 00°02S'L¥2’1L
0€°L9 €0°S0E'L6L 00" L6"VEB'SE SE'BEL'ET 00°0FL €62 00°0FL €62
90°69 S6"ELL'6Y 00" S0°100'zZ 0S°LEY’S 00°SLL 1L 00°SLL LL
v LY €8 LLL'L 00° Lv 229’8 82 ¥81L'2 00°00%‘91L 00°00%‘9L
-00°00L -89°F0S‘L 00" 89°%0S‘L 89°%0S‘L 00" 00"
L6°€9 00°%0Z'¥bLL 00° 00°99€'86 6L°€99'€Z 00-oLs'zLe 00°0Ls‘zLe
¥Z°L6  S8'¥P9’6L 00" sL°ss2'e 81L°8L9 00°006°L8 00°006°L8
LZ°Z8 80°060'L 00° 76°bET 8P LLL 00°GZE'L 00°GZE'L
80°L8  08°¥ZZ'S 00" 0Z°SLL 167801 00°000‘9 00°000‘9
bL L6 [4 284400 00° 86°LST 8S°0L 00°00%‘LL 00°00%‘1LL
6€°€9 €2°8€5'0S 00" LL*9LL 62 16°L0S‘9 00°SLL 6L 00°SLL'6L
L8'98 89°L69'VE 00" zZETZHL'S 88°898°C 00°0¥6'6€ 00°0%6‘6€
(4 481 78°8L8 6V 00" gL LzL'0p TLSLL'S 00°000'06 00°000‘06
€L°69 96°L6L 091 00° F0"89L LL LET9ZP'9L 007095 ‘2€T 007095 ‘2€T
9v " 69 9S° L0V LI 00° by Z6L'P9 zLtozL'9l 00°00Z‘z1LZ 00°00Z°z1Z
€L°69 PL°SSL'L9 00" 98°¥pZ'0€ 05°696°LL 00°000°86 00°000'86
LE°S9 pS 9p8°2S1L 00" 9pE8L L8 Lz z9L'6l 00°0€0‘¥EZ 00°0€0'pET
89°09 LV 62662 00" 65°06E'61 2T 8E9'E 00°0ZE'6¥ 00°0zZE‘6¥
ONINIVWIY FONYIVE LNOOWY LNNORY INNOWY LNOOWY INNOWY
% QIYIGWNONINA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND "gdav l3oang
8L0Z/L€E/0L - 810Z/10/L
9S:LL AWIL AYVWNAS FINLIANIIXT
S dovVd

ALNNOD SAINENINAT

--T¥I0L dNONJ--

xx UOT3O8TTOD @3SeM PTTOS

--TYI0L ANAd--

xx SPUnd I9Y30 O sIajsuery
x¥ Sjuswaaoxdur Te3rded

yx 9suadxg sdo3ls AWA

¥¥ S3Tjouag abutag

x» UOTSU®3}Xd @aTiexadood

xx K3TIO0U3INY ‘ASQ TRTIISNPUI

xx JudwcoTaaaqg £3TUnWWOD/uU0dd
»x juawdoTaasg A3tunuwod

¥ SITWID 9SO TRUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuuerd

xx O9SNOH S, 2UTTIPeN

»x UoT3eTadoaddv S4dLS

xx uotjetrsdoxddy gSD SpeoIssoid
¥y JISUTWEXF TeOTPaW

x¥ uot-eradoaddy 3dsd yirTesH
spunoxo % sburprIng

xx TOJI3UCD TewTuy

xx TRTOTIJO BurpTTng

xx TTRL TeuoTbay juowpatd

xx suotjeradoxddy enosay ® 9ITJ
xx juUsWeDIOFUF MeT B FITIAYS

¥» K2ux03jy yjresmuoumod

xx JOJRUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIFOTA
»x K3TaINDag @¥snoyzanod

xx Spung -—snay AboTouyo’dl HILTD
¥x TJNOD }TNOATD JO YIATD

¥x 3ZN0D DT3ISBWOQ/STTUIANL

xx 93RI}STORRN

¥ ZIN0D 3}OTIISTQ TeI2ULD

¥¥ 3INOD JTNDITD

xx Jex3ystbay

¥ DIeOg TRI0309Td

xx Durssaooag ejeq

xx IaInseaxy

¥y 9NUSAdY JO ISUOTSSTUMWOD

¥x SO9OTAISS TeUOTSS®3J0Id

¥ UOTIRIISTUTWPY A3unod

x= SIosTazadng Jo paeog

NOIL4I¥OSHEA

*¥V¥090TOx

¥

%
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
>
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*x
*x
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥

€2v0¥

SEL-# AN

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
ooogs
00918
00518
0ozL8
oLLL8
ooLL8
009¢€s
0092s
00S2s
00S1LS
00Z1S
00Z€Ew
001LSE
000%€
oozee
oovze
00ZLE
ootzz
0L6LZ
00812
sLie
0ocLLez
00912
00€LZ
00zLz
ootz
00zZeL
00LEL
oLsziL
oLvZL
0LEZL
owzzl
ooLzL
00LLL

00L-# aNnd

gLoz/Lo/zL



16708 €9°ZEL'LBL'6 00" LE'6LL'60ET 0Z°€05'LE€6 00°ZLE‘960°2L 00°ZLE'960°CL
00°00L 00°06F'6LS 00" 00" 00° 00°06F‘6LS 00°06F'6LS
00°00L 00°06¥%'69 00" 00° 00" 00°06% ‘69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°000‘06¥% 00° 00° 00~ 00°000‘06% 00°000'06¥
00°00L 00700002 00° 00° 00° 00°000°02 00700002
60°59 oL vL9‘zz 00" 06°55L'21L 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'¥E
-00°00L -06°0€S‘9 00" 06°0€S'9 00" 00° 00°
G8°€8  00°50Z‘62 00" 00°529°s 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'¥E
S6°0S 26°679 €L 00" 80°0SE'EL L8 LLS 00°000'LZ 0070002
S5°0S 26°6V9'EL 00° 80°0SE'EL L8°LLS 00°000'LZ 00°000°LZ
96" €€ Lp"8E8'OFL 00" €S°LIB'ELT 0S°800'8S 00°0S9'FLb 00°059'¥pL¥
00° 00" 00° 00°000°St1L 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL
00°LY LV 8E8'0PL 00" €5°L18'8S1 05°800'8S 00°059'662 00°059‘662
-00°00L -$0"LLY'L 00" PO LLY'L 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -¥0°LL9'L 00° PO LL9'L 00° 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 0070001 00°000°L
00°00L 007000t 00" 00" 00" 007000t 00°000°L
L2°86 bb"1L60°08E 00° 95°806°'9 0%°Lp0'E 00°000L8E 00°000°L8E
00°00L 007000081 00" 00" 00° 00°000‘081L 00°000‘08L
99°96 ¥P° 160002 00° 95°806'9 0P LVO'E 00°000°L02 00°000°L02
ONINIVWEY  JONVIVE INQOWY INNOWY INQOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% QIYIEWNONINN FONVIEWNONT a-L-x INIIIND “y¥dav 13oang
8L0Z/1€/0L - 8L0Z/10/L
96 LL AWIL AGVWANS FFNLIANIIXI
9 FOvd

AINNOD SINENIANNT

UOT3ONIJSUL

-=1¥I0L aNQd--

¥x JURID IHIATIUD 3e2I33Y A

¥

»¥OIL II SSauTpeay 93TSxx
¥xPBOY AY @3TS Pul DBanquaunixx

--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx SpUnJg IaYyjo OJ sIajsuery
xx Te00T asuadxay Aag uodm

--1I¥LOL aNnd--

¥x 30dITV

-=TY10L aNQJd--

»¥ Spung I9YyjzQo 03 siajsuexy
xx SeInjTpuadxdy |LL6F B LLE

--TY10L aNOQJd--

¥ 2IN3}T93JI0J 3}9SSY

-=1¥10L aNQd--

xx Sosuadxg

--1¥I0L aNnd--

xx SpUNJ I8Y30 O3 SIVFSueal
xx 9suadxg S93TS TTTIPUET

NOILAI¥DS3Ad

*¥Y¥090TOx

¥
*¥

¥

*¥
*¥

¥

¥

*¥
*¥

000L9

0SZ-# aNna

LGS1L8
61518
81518

9ZZ-# ANNI

00066
000L8

GZZ-# ANNA

0%LOY

LZZ-# aNna

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

0ovL6

bLZ-# aNnd

00612

€LZ-# ANNJ

00066
LZV0¥

LEL-# QNN

#1LODY

810Z/L0/2L



00"

00"

=SE"

=G€"

00"

00"

69°

69°

LE"

ov-
-00"
00"

-00°

-00°

6"

00"
8L”
00°
Lo
66"
(45

ONI
%

00L 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°'S
00L 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°‘s
¥9 -€8°FLS 00° €8°FLE'L 00° 00°008 00°008
¥9 -€8°PLS 00° €8°VLE'L 00" 00°008 007008
00L 00°000°SLL 00" 00" 00° 00°000°‘SGLL 00°000°SLL
00L 00°000°SlLlL 00" 00° 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000'SLL
9L LS %08'vZL 00" €p°561°022 L1°989'6L 00°000'S¥6 00°000°'S¥6
9L LS ¥08'PTL 00° €p°S61°022 L1°989'6L 00°000°S¥6 00°000'S¥6
L 19°ZEL'EEB 00" 6€°L9Z'8LE 8€°909'08 00°000°25L°1L 00°000°25L"L
ZL  $8°9Z8'90S 00° SL'ELLE6L zZ9°0LY LY 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
00L -¥Z°¥60°SZL 00° b2 ¥60°SZL 9L SEL'EE 00° 00°
00L 00°000°2SP 00" 00° 00" 00700025V 00°000°2S¥
00L -60"L69'ELL 00" 60°169°€LL 59°08L'88 00" 00°
00L -60°1L69‘ELL 00° 60°L69°ELL S9°08L'88 00" 00"
8L €1°69Z'8p9 €L 00" L8°290'0¥9°€ 88°GE0°952 ‘1L 00°ZEE’'88Z LL 00°ZEE'88Z LL
00L 00°669°L96 00° 00° 00° 00°669'196 007669196
29 SZ'SPh'OLE 00" SL"PSS'6LT 65°990 €S 00°000‘06S 00°00006S
00L 00°000‘08€E 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘08€ 00°00008€
99 LE'L6S'666 00" €9°LEL'ELS SL'9VL'E0L 00°62L°2LS"L 00°6ZL'ZLS L
L SLTzZL'€E89 00" G8°LLL'S9T 0L"L66'66 00°0v¥8'8¥6 00°0v8°'876
8S €L°8LZ'99V 00° LT ELY'ZEE veeezL'L 00°ZSL'86L 00°2SL 86L
NIVWEE FONVIVE INOOWY LNNOWY INOOWY INONOWY INNOWY

QIVIGWNONENN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIFIND “ygdav laoang

81L0Z/LE/0L - 810Z/10/L
9G:LL AWIL AYVARAS FUNLIANIIXI

L 3O¥d

AINNOD O¥NENINNT

--TV10L aNOd--

xx DUNJ SUTYORW DUTIOA xx

--T¥10L ANnNd--

z9aes03TT 309foag juswdrnbd

--TYI0L aNOJI--

xx pung TejrdeD S90TAISS DIawd xx

--TVI0L dNQd--

xy osuadxd pund VSO x

--TVI0L aNQd--
»x FSVE xx

TeJepad ¥ 93e3}S-SIUBWASINGSTA
¥ SIUBWASINGSTA xx

--TVIOL aNnd--

saanjTpuadxd pPood TOoyds

--TVIOL aNOQd--

xx SPUNg JI8Uj0 O} SIDISURIL xx
AboTouyoa] Tooy2s

tedtoutad aseaT Te3jrded
aoueuajuTel ¥ suorjexado
uotjejaodsuea]

UOT3eI}STUTWPY

NOILJI¥OSaA

*¥¥090TO*

(4443

6LE-# ANNA

00LSE

LLE-# ANOI

00vZE

9LE-# ANNA

00S€S

Z9Z-# aNnd

00008
oooLtL
00001

09Z-# aANNd

001S9

2SZ-# aANQJ

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029

#LOOV

gL0z/L0/zL



LSt ZL"8ZL'SK6'¥T 00" 82 6EL'966'L €0°986'GSE‘Z 00°89Z°L¥6°2E 00°892‘1L¥6'ZE
-00°00L -0Z°LLS'LY 00" 0Z°LLS'LY €6°GEL'Z 00" 00"
-00°00L -0Z°LLS'LY 00° 0Z°LLS'LY €6°SEL’T 00~ 00°
-00°00L -00°9€0'¥ 00" A 00°9€0'¥% 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°9€0'¥ 00" 00°9€0‘Y 00° 00° 00°
60769 Z0"PBE‘OSL L 00" 86°SL9'pLS 00" 0070005991 00°000°599"L
00° 00° 00" 00°000°s8 00° 00°000°s8 00°000°‘s8
€L°29 L1°9L0'899 00" €8°€26°96€ 00" 0070005901 00°000°590°L
G9°€6 S8°LOE'Z8Y 00° sL z69'ze 00° 00°000°S1LS 00°000‘SLS
-€E°L6 -00°8€9°LL 00° 00°8€9°291 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000'S8
-€E"L6 -00°8E9‘LL 00" 00°8€9°Z91 00" 00°000‘S8 00°000‘s8
ONINIVWEN FONVIVE INAOWV INNOWY INOOWY INNOWY LNOOWY

% AIYIGWAONIND FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INZINO “¥ddv 13oang

8L0zZ/LE/0L - 810Z/10/L
9G:1LL AWIL AAVWAAS FANLIANIIXE
8  dOVd

ALNNOD SINENINNT

--1T¥10L TYNIJI--

--1¥I0L ANQd--

xx Y3TeSMuouwwo) o3 saoduejjrwey

--1IVIOL aNOQd--

xx K3TIOYINV A3Q TRTIISNPUI

--TV¥I10L aNnd--

xx Spund I9YjQ O3 I9jsuely
x¥ TOOUds @20TAIdS 3q3d
xx 9SNOYIINOD DTAIIS 3qad

--1IYI0L aNnd--

x» Tooyos Xerino Te3irded

NOILAI¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TOx

¥

*¥

¥
*x
*¥

¥

00616

SLL-# ANNA

00918

G0L-# ANN

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# aNnd

LLEDE

0ZE-# aNNI

#LOOV

810zZ/L0/2L



_ VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




\VvDOT

Virginia Department of Transportation

VDOT Call Center - 1-800-367-ROAD

South Hill Residency - Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BOS Meeting — December 13, 2018

|Maintenance Forces

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Cleaned pipes on various routes.

e Primary mowing ongoing.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Repaired and replaced cross pipes on various routes.

e Route 639, Red Level Lane Rural Rustic Project is
complete.

e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.
e MachinedNHS roads and hauled stone as needed.

routes.

.

e Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various

/







uoisial 0} 193lgng ‘3L ON .«

%S00 | 2L98V'E60'Z) | £Z'SYBVEL'S 1Z'160°188°L | 2e£'88zZ'LL saunypuedx3 |e3o)
00089 |%8..F | ¥6960'80€ 90°€06'182 1E'8vE'29 000°065 ABojoutoa ] |
00049 %000 | 00°000°08€ Wi 000°08¢ eoAag 1920
00099 |%00°0 - - - sen|oe
000S9 [%LE0E | 00°022°0.9 00'6.'L62 16'G96'86 669°196 poo4 [00Y9S
000¥9 |%2Z0'L¥ | 68°0S}'Z68 11°'825'029 8 0¥F'L01 ' 82L'Z15') soueuejuEl
000£9 |%SE'6E | 08'8.'SLS 02'198'64€ GE'ev9'20L 0v8'sys uopepodsues )
00029 |%18'ZF | 95°G/8'0lr | #¥'9/8'18E L1'622'89 262861 WeaH ¥ BY ‘wpy
00019 |%€E8'9Z | BS¥99'0S8'8 | Zv'/¥9'SKZ'S G0'89¥'9E6 | ZLE'960°ZL uondnuisu| (210

%0E¥L | 81'2SC' V5L 29°/¥.'sT 1E£Zv6 00008} SyooqXe),

%e0'/Z | 0P'ZLP'969'8 | 09°668'6L2°C 89'626'SE6 ZLE9L6 L) uopongsuj
3000 | pesn aouseq e)eq-o}-1es) LIUOK WaLND pajebpng
© | uedley |easi4

saJnjjpusdxgy

"sainjipuedxe pue eNUAAS USOMIB] 2OUBIGHID 6} J9A0D O} POPOIU SE LUOL O8O POSN 8 SPUN] AJUNod ..

| 6S°080°2L8'F

%CESZ | WWLOL'0LBZL | 95°622'92)°L Nnn.nnuﬁw onusAdy |ejol
%EIVZ | ¥E 09Z'ESE 99'€9¥'Sh1 ¥9'602°Gl vzL'g9y Spund 18I0,
%000 | 00000072 | 000 000072 spung Ajunoy,,
%4L'9L | 2072G9'EES’ L ££'956'80¢ 62'608'98L 609°z¥8'} spund |eJepa
%0Z9E | eGVEE'ZPOD | BYOSY'LEV'E | £8'898'289 $81'8.¥'6 spund sieIs
%89'6Z | 88°ESY'OET'L | 21092125 08'168'SEZ PIZ'8SLL Xe| sejeg 6jels
PoAoaY soueeg | ejeQ-0}-Jed; YIuop juaund pejebpng
WedIdd eosl
"~ BNUAAdY
_ BLOZ/0E/LL
| _ w | ]
Joday ainjipuadxgy - anusAay
61-8102

sjooyosg a1qnd Ajunos Binqueaun-]




